

KILKENNY CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING May 11, 2020

There was a regular meeting of the Kilkenny City Council held in Council Chambers on May 11, 2020.

Council in attendance: Mayor Cameron Hankins, Council Members Terry Ferch, Tammy Holicky and Bob Busta

Staff in attendance: Clerk Janice Sellner

Persons in attendance: Beth Busta, Sgt. Matt Shouler, Julie Balfe

- 1. Call to Order. Mayor Cameron Hankins called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance:
- **3.** Approval of Minutes: Special Meeting held April 13, 2020. Motion by Tammy Holicky, seconded by Bob Busta to approve the minutes as written. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
- **4. Approval of Minutes:** Regular meeting held April 13, 2020. Motion by Bob Busta, seconded by Terry Ferch to approve the minutes as written. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
- **5.** Approval of Minutes: Emergency meeting held April 20, 2020. Motion by Terry Ferch, seconded by Bob Busta to approve the minutes as written. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
- **6.** Approval of agenda. After adding D&D Yard Services and St. Canice to New Business, motion by Terry Ferch, seconded by Tammy Holicky to approve the agenda as amended. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
- 7. Staff Announcements: Groundmasters is scheduled to sweep streets this week. In order to raise Council rates and fees, a public hearing needs to be set. We will address this in Council Time.

8. Presentations:

- A) Sheriff Department: Questions posed to Sgt. Shouler concerned parking across from the Fire Department in a no parking zone Clerk will call the County Highway Dept. to see if they can replace the signs that used to be there.
- **B) PeopleService:** Not present, but sent information that McGrire Iron was not able to complete the inspection because there was an ice buildup in the tower. They will try again later in the year. They are set to flush hydrants tomorrow.

9. New Business:

- A) D&D Yard Service: A quote was presented from D&D for fogging (\$235 every 2 weeks) and spraying (\$115 every 2 weeks). After discussion, a motion was made by Tammy Holicky, seconded by Bob Busta to accept the quote if the pond dunkers are included in the price, and they agree to meet with Terry or Gordy Ferch to go over the route. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
- **B) St. Canice:** St. Canice is seeking the Council's approval of a temporary liquor license for their Fall Festival in the event that they can hold the event. Motion by Tammy Holicky, second by Bob Busta to approve a temporary liquor license for The St. Canice Fall Festival. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.

10. Unfinished Business:

- A) Repairs to road by Fire Hall and Railroad Ave: nothing new
- B) Well House: nothing new
- **11. Approval of Disbursements**. Motion by Tammy Holicky, seconded by Terry Ferch to approve the City's disbursements and May expenditures. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
- 12. Imprest Cash Fund: The Imprest cash fund does not need to be paid back this month.
- **13.** Citizen Time: Julie Balfe Julie and Dusty are looking to build an addition on to their home. Julie was given an application for a building permit.
- 14. Council Discussion: There have been some complaints about loose dogs. The clerk will send out a "friendly" reminder to the parties. There are concerns about areas that need to be filled in resulting from Jaguar's installation. The Clerk has already addressed this issue with Jaguar, but will call them again. A Special Meeting/Public Hearing needs to be set to obtain public input for the raising of fees and raising Council rates. Motion by Tammy Holicky, seconded by Bob Busta to set a Public Hearing on June 8, 2020 at 6:30 pm. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
- **15. Adjourn.** Motion by Tammy Holicky, seconded by Terry Ferch to adjourn the meeting at 7:50. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.

Cameron Hankins, Mayor

Janice Sellner, City Clerk